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Rob Whight

From: Rob Whlght ‘
Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2009 5:40 p.m.
To: kathy.perreau@parliament.govt.nz :
Cc: Dave Brash; Ernst Zollner; Geoff Dangerfield; Colin Crampton; Deborah Hume
Subject: Briefing Paper RoNS - MacKays to Peka Peka
Attachments: kapiti strategic study 2009-07-09.pdf; Kapiti_Aerial2.pdf; MacKays to Peka Peka -
: briefing Paper 090709.doc
Kathy,

Please find attached the briefing paper for the Minister. It consists of:
- amemo

- 1 A3 aerial photograph (colour)

- 3 A3 maps (colour) :

The fact that the final two lines are marked as "colour" is important a s been us 03 sist in the
explanation.

You will note that a small number of figures are not yet avail ark e expect to be able to
provide the Minister with the estimates at the meeting next Wés!

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate @ e. @
Regards, %

Rob Whight - @/ V
State Highway Mdnager Wellmgton% {2

DDI +64 (0)4 894 5226 .

- MOB +64-(0)272137592 5
rob.whight@nzta.govt. ni@ \




NZ TRANSPORT AGENCY - A
WAKA KOTAHI | MEMO

To o Steven Joyce, Minister of Transport

From Rob Whight, State Highway Manager Wellington
Date 09 July 2009

Subject Update: SH1 RQNS - MacKays to Peka Peka

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY @ @
1. SH1 (Levin to Airport) is one of the seven Roads of Nationi@

ce (RON&E ?ﬁv complete, this
RONS will lower the cost of transport between Wellingtan and the\rest of North, Island and improve
the connectivity of the Wellington region. %

2. The SHT1 RONS has been divided into sections %ptim @nd staging of improvements
along the route. This update focuses on t vemen_@along one section of the RONS
between MacKays Crossing and Peka Pekas %c fon of urrently operates above theoretical

capacity, resulting in severe congestio@imes, ég@% .

3. In preparing options, we have onscious to develop the RONS in the context of the
local roading network, to ensur is efficie ress and entry to the RONS. This is difficult-on the
Kapiti Coast as an effecti llep Tocal roa -@ ork does not exist. ’

- 4. Three -options—have\Reen-Sdéveloped™
appropriate paraftelfocal networlk

5. The diff &b\gﬁeen thew is characterised by varying casts and differences in the degree of

com rance. @ Q tions are refined and preliminary economic analyses have been

comp e SL( ofifidential key stakeholder consultation is undertaken. A full round of

communi %nt’ uld then need to be undertaken, prior to any consenting stage. This work

will take so h our months to achieve and in the interim, the Kapiti Western Link Road would
need to r% a : ,

scussion——They—all—perform—to—similar—standards—and————————

olding pattern,




PURPOSE

CONTEXT - MACKAYS CROSSING TO PEKA PEKA

- ,9;,, -

10.

RONS !MP@

1.

12.

The Government Policy Statement on Land Transport Funding (May 2009) identifies the Wellington
Northern Corridor (SH1 Levin to Wellingtan) as a RONS. The GPS states that this corridor is “one of New
Zealand's most essential routes that requires significant development to reduce congestion, improve
safety and support economic growth”. This memo provides an update on improvement options that are
currently being scoped for one section of the SH1 RONS, between MacKays Crossing and Peka Peka.

Between MacKays Crassing and Peka Peka, the sattiements. of R@%ﬁr @/aikanae are
’ e

key commuter belt towns for Wellington. The Kapiti Coast i fastast jtig, districts in New
Zealand. Between 2001 and 2006 the population grew by 8.8% tb. 436,000 it
Annual Daily Traffic (AADT) at Paraparaumu was 24,5<\§h exceed

road (approximately 22,900). In practice this mea key timastp
delays and queuing. . x o

oretical capacity of the
d experiences significant

The bridge on SH1 immediately south ¢f<d atkanae €ownship is the only road crossing of the
Waikanae River on the west coast. As-th %o local ¢ nilection, local traffic is forced to divert
onto SH1 to cross the river. Similarly aparaumu. south road {inks are limited and SH1 is
often used for local narth-sou jc movemerfts)) quently local trips and through traffic trips
compete for road space on SH1 % en Pay %nd Waikanae, which contributes to delays and
queuing. @ -

The-need-to-improve
Motorway to th

“this se lonofs%
ofythe exis@ ating back to the 1950s. Since 1995, improvement options

gvelopment o cal roading solution, along the same alignment as the Sandhills

have focused{un t
" motorway,t ide an al ve north-south connection for lacal traffic and improve capacity on
e

ti
SHT. layriing has Y\gc d on this basis for the last 14 years.

The pressare on t@etwork and SH1 are such that Kapiti Coast District Council has restricted key

development, r%r %a, until improved road connections are provided (e.g. Paraparaumu Airport
developmefit), P .

OPTIONS - MACKAYS CROSSING TO PEKA PEKA -

In order for the RONS to become a premium, high speed route between Wellington and the rest of the
North Island, a holistic network solution is required. This includes ‘ensliring that an effective local
network is in place to enable people and freight to move into and ot of local cofimtinities with minimal
reliance on the RONS. This local network should contain streets, collector roads and local arterials.

Currently an effective local network does not exist in Paraparaumu and Waikanae because local roads
radiate out from SH1 towards the beach, with very limited north-south connections. This means SH1 is
the only connection between Waikanae and Paraparaumu, A well developed network to compliment the

RONS is therefore an essential part of developing options. ‘ : ST

Jong been recognised, with the designation of the Sandhills - |
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PRELIMINARY OPTION ANALYSIS

14,

With this in mind, NZTA is currently scoping three potential capacity improvement options to deliver on
the Government's vision for the RONS, as detailed on the attached maps and summarised below :

a.  OPTION 1: Construct a new SH1 expressway along the Sandhills Arterial route, bypassing the
Waikanae town centre. The existing SH1 would revert to a local arterial.

b.  OPTION. 2: Upgrade the existing SH1 to a four lane expressway, following the alighment of the
existing railway line, and provide associated local roads to improve traffic movemehts as follows:
*  Provide a north-south road link between Te Moana d Otaihangs provide a
local connection between Waikanae and Paraparaym <e
N3

» Provide a north~south road link between Popl&? Kabiti l% le the Kapiti
Road signals to be closed.  All local accesses Wi redirectad an oA service lane.
¢.  OPTION 3: Provide a hybrid of Options 1 an thi\g-r ding
the southern saction (south of Otaihan d)y>followi
section following the Sandhills alig@c Ypasé@

, r lane expressway, with
raiiWay line, and the northern
anae town centre.

Preliminary analysis indicates (pr-i-a 2 would proyi e%e ef benefits through staged development and
impraved connectivity on | @vorks. <o possible to achieve-similar benefits with

maodifications to Options Iyt Subj ther work to determine deﬁ@;n and designation
requirements, it may b 551 0 progres lane crossing of the Waikanae River ahead of other

parts of Options 1 @nd. 3, etabling €arly benefits to be realised. Similarly, interchange design and.__ |

15.

16.

17.

18.

location also nee@ to é\%viewwgns 1 and 3 and it may be possible to provide improvéd
S thes

fi
connectivity wit al-yoads., W % e amendments could in principle mean that the traffic benefit
streams o regyaptionscwould besimilar, it is noted that further work would be required to confirm
the trafficeffécts-of the % tiohalfocal connections on the network efficiency of Options 1 and 3.
SubjectE:zthe resylts‘ofucther traffic analysis as noted above, the key difference between these options
appears to b atiye cost estimates and corresponding differences in community severance,
%ates for each option are: ' '

Preliminary
§ Option 1: $370 - $570m

Option 2: $580 -$830m
»  Option 3: $440 - $880m

Estimates for Option 1 reflect cost saVings from developing the route along an existing designation -~

(Sandhills/WLR) which has been protected from development for a long period of time. Estimates for

‘Option 3 have been driven by property purchase costs, together with. likely design and construction

requirements given the raute crosses a landfill site.
While Option 1 is the fowest cost option, the severance effects associated with this option are significant.

Option- 1 takes advantage of the land set aside in the designation for the Sandhills Motorway/Kapiti
Western Link Road WLR) to build the expressway. This option was in fact the planned improvement for
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20.

21.

the State Highway between 1989 and 1995. However, in October 1995 a collective decision was made
by Transit NZ, Land Transport NZ and Kapiti District Council to change the purpose of the road from
state highway to local road. One of the key drivers for this decision was the community severance
effects associated with establishing a four lane, high speed transport corrider through existing urban
areas. At that time, it was decided that the existing alignment of SH1 was better suited to act as a
bypass of the Kapiti Coast communities. '

These severance issues remain relevant when considering the options as currently scoped. Option 1
would result in the development of an expressway on the Sandhills/ alignment, w\y@{s through
the estahlished urban areas in Raumati and Paraparaumu. Potenti %ce coul o bexaused by
running the alignment between the coastal settlements of k ach, kanae town
centre. However, Option 1 would avoid further severance@ e Waikana % centre town by
diverting SH traffic from the current route. ' ;E : S
Option 2 proposes to follow the existing SH alignm tltitarapa 2 he north of Paraparaumu, -
the new SH alignment would follow the existi | acing :

Paraparaumu. - Unlike options 1 and 3, the pr
of Waikanae from the town centre. Howeveag s&a
town centre as the expressway would fallo

As noted in Option 1, Option @ provide & wes ypass of Waikanae town centre combating
some of the severance iss 8¢ r\;ty facip %ship. It-would also incorporate'the ‘severance
benefits of Option 2 by feducd] dvers @ oh Paraparaumu. However, as with Option 1, these
benefits would need (t e-tenmpered e’ potential severance caused by running the proposed

nce effé t§> re likely to be increased in the Waikanae
existing\ali ent through the urban centre.

L
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alignment betwee thbihga ' settl%@sgobwmkanae Beach and the town centre. : -

Further a %e se@ﬁects will be required before any decisions can be made on route

All three i%% require new designations prior to construction of the expressways. ~While the
&) ) '

designati ss for each option would give rise to different issues, there is-a-reasonably high risk
that publi sultation around these processes will encounter significant local political ‘and-community
Dpp(,@ _, can

PROGRAMMING AND FUNDING

24,

25,

KCDC haVe promoted a staged completion of the currently scoped Kapiti-Western Link Road (WLR). The
first stage would be to make a connection between Te Moana and Raumati Road. Land Transport NZ had

previously committed to fund 90% of Phase 1 of the WLR due to tHe improved performance of SH1 with -

lacal traffic removed.

With the strategic focus on the efficient movement of people and freight between - Wellington and the rest

-~ of the North Island,. the focus on the WLR, as currently proposed, is now of secondary concern. This will

be a difficult situation for the local council to accept due to political promises made around progress.




26. However, clarity should accur following a stage of community consultation on the RONS option and as
aspects of the WLR are contained with some options it is still relevant to maintain the WLR in the

2009/12 NLTP.
NEXT STEPS

27. Following alignment on the number and scope of options we would propose to undertake limited and

confidential discussions with key stakeholders to assist in providing direction on the <

ing for 4decision’on options to
decision befare Christmas 2009.

28. We would then report the options to the NZTA Board at its Aj




Costs & Benefits (S)

Earliest Opening Date 2017-2019*
Likely Cost (2009 base date)  $370M - $570M
Forecast traffic benefits $230M*

Indicative Tangible 8CR 06-11%

Approximately 30 Affected Land Parcals

*potential to improve with staging
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Considerations

Upgraded/New SH1 Expressway
Upgraded/New Local Arteria}
New Service Road
Existing SH1

Existing Local Arterlai
Severed Road

Traffic Signal
Roundabouit

Railway Station

New Structures

Creates coherent route hierarchy.

Provides a second crossing over the Waikanae River:

Existing Designation requires alteration due to change of

purpose, :

= Creates opportunities for future land development clase
ta Otalhanga Road.

> The depowered old SH1 in Walkanae is more
appropriate for a town centre environment.

- Provides opportunities for high quality urban
development close to railway stations:

i - Obtaining KCOC agreement to transfer land designation

could delay project,

i< Contrary to KCDC's political aspirations for a WLR

- _ Constrains planned development in'Paraparaumu that is
dependent.on WLR.

= The idea of dividing an existing urban area with 2 new
expressway is likely to create strong opposition,

- ltislikely that the WLR designations will néed to be
extended at three [ocations.

< The SH1 expressway may adversely Impact on an Urupa

i near Waikanae River. R

i > Difficult to provide east-west pedestrian / cyclist finks

f needed in an urban'area,

Y

,‘,,.ﬂ e
t Travel Times

) : Do Nothing  Optien 1
SH1 Between MacKays Crossing and . 22.Smins 12mins
Peka Peka .

Local Roads Between MacKays 17.5mins 11.5mins
Crossing and Paraparaumu

Aerodrome




} Costs & Benefits (5)

Staged Opening Period 2011-2012

€ Forecast Traffic Benefits $380M (T8C)

§ Likely Total Cost {2009 base data) $580M - $330M
Indicative Tangible BCR 08-14

$ - Approximately 200+ Affected Land Parcels
3 Y A ST

#

i Levin, north-facing' ramps must. be
i provided at the Watkanae Transport
Interchange as a minimum:
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: Considerations

Campletion of designs for WLR Stage 1 expected 2009,
Construction of WLR could begin 2010 - 2011.

WHLR river crossing significantly relieves SH1 cangestion and
reduces travel times,

WLR in Paraparaumu maintains local accessibility during
construction of SH1 expressway.

WLR needed for future fal developments at
Paraparaumu Aerodrome and town centre .

< WLRwould provide benefits whilst SH1 expressway fs

]
{
g

D 2R 2 2

¥

planned, designed and designated. Thereby optimising
| project defivery.
- WLR would mitigate traffic effects during construction of SH1
WEINA il TN TSI A PIS RO expressway {f constructed first.
l.egend 1 5 Completing WLR bgtwe.en Kapiti Road and Otaihanga Road
V; - mem Upgraded/New SH1 Expressway 1 brings additional banefits, but canstruction costs reduce BCR

byaround 0.1.
‘t e mm  Upgraded/New Local Arterial .

New Service Road

EXIEth’SHI . : AR . LT SR

Existing Local Arterlal ¢ Travel r’me. .
Severed Road - .- - - 3 Do Nothing ~ Option 2
Traffic Signal 8 - SH1 Between MacKays Crossingand  22.5mins 11 mins
Roundabout i PekaPeka:

Railway Station 1 Local Roads Between MacKays 17.5mins 9.5 mins
New Structures # Crossing and Paraparaumu

Aerodrome

e T

B Option 2
Build WLR then SH1 E)?Lg_.sg‘w’b;;,-f
} .




Costs & Benefits (S)

Earliest Opening Date
Likely Cost {2003 base date)
Forecast traffic benefits $180M*

Indicative Tangible BCR ~ 0.4-0.6*

Approximately 160+ Affected Land Parcels.

*potentia| to fmbmve with staging
L G

Upgraded/New SH1 Expressway
Upgraded/New Lacal Arterial

Existing Local Artertal
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i Considerations

> Creates coherent route hierarchy,

= Provides a second ¢rossing over the Waikanae River.

- Existing Designation requires alteration due to change'of
purpose.

-. The depowered ald SH1 In Watkanae is more
appropriate for a town centre environment.

- WILR between Poplar Avenue and Kapiti Road maintains

; accass to Paraparaumu town centre, .

19  WLR needed for future commercial developments at
Paraparaumu Aerodrome and town centre.

> Obtaining KCDC agreement to transfer land designation

E could delay project. :

< Contrary to KCDC'’s political aspirations for a WLR

- [tislikely that the WLR designations will need to be
extended at two locations.

=  The SH1 expressway may adversely impact an an Urupa
near Waikanae River.

i » Reduced possibilities for land development on triangle %

| of land between.road and rail at Otaihanga. .
i - Needto pass ovérland fill site would substantially
+ increase construction costs and project risks.

O MR I ORI At g
¢ Travel Times 3

DoNothing * Option 3
SH1 Between MacKays Crossing and  22.5mins 12mins
Peka Peka ’

Local Roads Between MacKays 17.5mins Smins
Crossing and ‘Paraparaumu

Aeradrome

SH1 Expressway Avoids Towp,Centfes.-
¢
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